

DIANA SUGANUMA



Date of birth: 10/03/1954

Hawaiian ancestry

According to the records at the Department of Hawaiian Homelands I am 46% Hawaiian

Educational background

I have a high school diploma from Roosevelt High School on O'ahu.

Employment history

Native Hawaiian Roll Commission (2012 – 2014) Community Outreach Assistant III

North Hawaii Community Hospital (1998 – 2010) Quality Support Specialist & Data Analyst;
(2003 – 2004) Medical Record

Criminal record

None

Personal statement

Aloha Mai, Distinguished Board of Directors of Na'i Aupuni

My name is Diana Joy Leialohalani Suganuma, I was born and raised in Papakole'a, O'ahu. My professional background is in outreach, caring, healing and assisting those in need. As far as I know there is no Ali'i in my blood. I come from a bloodline that exhibited strength, endurance, skill, integrity and loyalty to a high chief who would later become King. King Kamehameha's warrior Kekuhaupio.

In the recent past I was involved and worked under contract to provide services to engage Native Hawaiians (NH) to register and participate in a democratic voting process for a new Hawaiian Governing Entity. Kana'iolowalu, was the reawakening and a new beginning of hope for the right to govern and control our homeland and resources.

I make no promises, only that I will work hard and listen to our people and to their needs and desires for a Hawaiian Government.

I humbly request and pray that I am able to continue to work and strive to establish a new Hawaiian Governing Entity and make it a reality.

The delegate candidate represent these 10 people are eligible voters who have nominated them : YUEN, RYAN HERBERT HAUOLI

SUGANUMA, HERBERT

SUGANUMA, HELENE B

MALAKAUA, KANANI ANNABELL LEIALOHALANI

BLANCO, ALEXANDER KAUPU

PUOU-MATTOS, KIMBERLY LEIPIKAKE

YUEN-SILVA, ESSENCE JOY-NANI ALOHA-LANI

SUGANUMA, NATHAN KAMAKANA

SUGANUMA, RICHARD CHARLES

HEDLUND, DARLENE ANNABELLE LEILANI -